United States District Court -
-Southern District of Texas .
: FILED :

¥

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT ~ AUB27208 -
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS | 5
McALLEN DIVISION - David J. Bradiey, Clerk . :
'UNITED STATES OF AMERICA s - o
v. § Criminal No. M- 9- -
- o 3 -19-1652
" JUAN CARLOS BARRERA § - | | | -
ODILON OYERVIDES; JR. 8 |
ISAAC VILLARREAL §
INDICTMENT
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:
A Count One

On or about August 8, 2019, in the Southern District of Texas and within the jurisdiction
of the Court, défendants,' |
- JUAN CARLO_S BARRERA
ODILON OYERVIDES, JR.
. and
ISAAC VILLARREAL
: knowing and in reckless disregard of the fact‘ that individuals, §vho were aliens, had comé to,
ent¢red and remained in the United Stafes in vioiation of law, did kndWixigly_and inftgnti’onally'-
conspiré and agree'toget‘her and with other persons known and unknown to {he Grand Jurors to
' conceai, hérbof, and shield ﬁorﬁ detecti'o"n'said é_liens in any place, includ‘ing any building 0 r any
means of ftransportation, td v(fit; in a.-building located near El Sauz; Texas. _
I violation | of Tifle '8, United States Code, Sections 1324(2)(1)(A)¥)(D),
| 1324(a)(,1)(A)(iii), and 1324(a)(1)(B)(). | o -
- | Count Two
| On or about August 8, 2019, in‘th_e Southern District of Texas »and within the jﬁi‘isdiqtion

of the Court, defendants,



JUAN CARLOS BARRERA .
ODILON OYERVIDES, JR.
~ and
ISAAC VILLARREAL
' kncwing and in reckless disregard of .the fact that Victor Manuel Barahona-Mejia was an alien
who had‘come to, entered and remained in the United States in violation of law, did knowingly
conceal harbor and shleld from detection and attempt to conceal, harbor and shield from
detection sa1d ahen in any place, including’ any building or any means of transportatlon to w1t in
o a bu11d1ng located near El Sauz, Texas, for the purpose of commer01al advantage and pnvate v
'ﬁnanmal gain.
In violation of Title . 8, United States Code, - Sections 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii),
1324(2)(1)(A)(v)(IT), and 1324(a)(1)(B)().
| Count Three
" On or about August 8, 2019, in the Southern District of Texas and within the jurisdiction
of t_he Court, d_efendants,
- JUAN CARLOS BARRERA .
ODILON OYERVIDES, JR.
and :
ISAAC VILLARREAL
knowing and in reckless disregard of the fact that Heriberto Montor-Viilasenor was an alien who
“had come to, entered, and remained in the United States in violation of law, did knowingly conceal, .
harbor, and shield from detection and attempt to ccnceal harbor, and shield frdm detection said
-ahen in any place 1nc1ud1ng any bu11d1ng or any means-of transportatlon to wit: in a bu11d1ng '
located near El Sauz, Texas for the purpose of commercial advantage and private financial ga1n

In violation of Title 8, United States ~Code, Sections 13_24(a)(1)(A)(iii),'

1 3'24(a)( D(A)(v)(I), and 1 324(a)( D(B)().



Count Four
- On or about August 8,  201_95 in the Southern District Qf Texas aﬁd within the jﬁrisdiction
| of fhe Court, defendants, | | - |
' JUAN CARLOS BARRERA
‘ODILON OYERVIDES, JR.
~ and
ISAAC VILLARREAL
kﬁéwiﬁg and in reckless disregar(i of the fact that Dorﬁ_ingo Bernane Ajpop-Tzaj was an alien who .
had COr‘ne.to; entered, and re_mained in the United States in violation of law, did knowingly conceal, .
harbcir_, and shieid from detecﬁon and attempf to conceal, harbor, aﬁd shield from detectioh said -
_ aﬁen in any place, iricluding any building-or ariy means of transpgrtaﬁon, to Wit: in a building
, locat¢d_near El Sauz, Texas, fof the purpose of comniefcial advantage’and.pﬂvéte financial gain.
In violation of Title 8, United States Code, Sections 1324(a)_(1)(A)(ilii)Q |
1324(2)(1)(A)(V)(ID), and.1324‘(a)(1)(B)(i). | | | .
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